Levington liew Mexioo,
July I3 I931. ’

Dr. E.H.Wells,
State Geologist,
State Land Offioce
Santa Fe,N.Mex,

Dear Dr, Viells,

Re Hobbs High No.I well in 3Se0.35,
T;{ 183,Rge38E,, the 3tate files here contain
only Netlce of Intention to Drill and a Photo-
static ocopy of the bond. I have been unable to
£ind eopy of ur. Sullivans letter to which you
refer. .

AR.S5ullivan informed me the log of this
well and all other nececessary reports were
sent to ir. Halley who forwarded they to your
office. These 1 assume you have recieved.

Investigation shows the rig to de
standing and all regulations pessible have
been esmplied with, This location 1s on fee
land.aM@. Sullivam carefully watohed the
pluggiAng of this well and &mx states it was
properly done. This bond sho .1d be released.

Very truly yours,



